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Malave, Erin

From: Pat Antonetti [pat@antonetticapitat.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:55 AM ‘ 5

To: CorpAddressChange !

Subject: ANTONETTI CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC Florida document numbelf' L10000001224
L

Please update the address on file to:. i

2590 Golden Gate Parkway Suite 101 I
Naples, FL 34105 ;

If you need phone numbers, they are below too. Thank you...Pat

[— - -

Pat Antonetti, MBA

Antonetti Capital Management, LLC
2590 Golden Gate Parkway Suite 101
Naples, FL 34105

i
Direct {239) 403-0218 . :
Fax (239) 403-0164 ;
Cell (239)293-0649 :

Securities offered through LPL Financial. Member FINRA/SIPC. Investment advice offered through
Independent Financial Partners (IFP), a registered investment advisor and sieparate entity from LPL
Financial. '

Concerning comments about various investment vehicles, past performance is no guarantee of future
results. Commentary included is not an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of any financial
instrument. It is presented only to provide information on investment strategies and opportunities.
The material contains the current opinions of the author, which may be subject to change without
notice. Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current or past market conditions,
which and may have fluctuated. References to specific securities, mutual funds, and other issuers are
for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be and should not be interpreted as
recommendations to purchase or sell such securities, mutual funds, or other investment issues. There
is no guarantee that these investment strategies will work under all market conditions, and each
investor should evaluate their ability to invest for the long term, especially during periods of downturn
in the market. Investors should consider the investment objectives, risks, charges, and other expenses
carefully before investing. This and other information is contained in the in\:.restment's prospectus,
which may be obtained by contacting your financial advisor. !
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The information contained in this email message is being transmitted to ana is intended for the use of
only the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message.is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete:
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